
 

 

 

 

Department of Procurement Services 

 
160 South Hollywood Street ˑ Room 126 ˑ Memphis, TN 38112 ˑ (901) 416-5376 

 

 

October 5, 2021 

 

 

RE: Addendum #1: IFB#10082021ALJS – (Re-Bid) Delano ES New Gymnasium 

 

 

Dear Bidders: 

 

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Plans and Specifications dated September 

23, 2021.  The Contractor shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may subject 

the Bidder to disqualification.  

 

 

Item #1 – Please see the revised answer to Question #3 from the Q&A that was posted on Friday, October 1, 2021. 

 

Question Company Name Date Site Question Department Response 

3 
Baldwin 

& Shell 

John 

Lefler 
09/27/21 

Delano 

ES 

Gym 

Alternates #2 (Bleachers for one 

side) and Alternate# 3 

(Bleachers for both sides seems 

to add an extra set of bleachers 

due to the calculation on the bid 

form. If alternate 2 and 3 are 

added together   then the total 

cost would have 1 set and 2 sets 

of bleachers.  Is the intent of Alt 

2 to add cost for 1 set of 

bleachers to one side of the gym 

and Alt 2 to add costs for 1 set of 

bleachers to the other side? 

Please clarify 

Construction 

• Base Bid – Gym with 

Two Multi-Purpose 

Rooms A and B  

• Alternate 1 – Base Bid 

Gym with Two 

additional Multi-

Purpose Rooms C and 

D 

• Alternate 2 – Base Bid 

Gym with Bleachers on 

opposite side 

• Alternate 3 – Gym with 

no Multi-Purpose 

Rooms and Bleachers 

on both sides  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Thank You, 

Procurement Services 
 

 


